
State of Florida 
, 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 2,1999 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Vaccaro) 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 971 186-SU - Application for approval of reuse project plan and increase in 
wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Please file the attached letter dated August 2,1999, in the docket file for the above- 
referenced docket. 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater 

Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Forbes, Maurey) 
(Willis, Bethea, Casey, Crouch, Golden, Rendell, Rieger) 

1WI1186Fl n 

. ,~ . .. 
, 

.. . 
... . . --- - 

.... .... - 
-. 
-- 

,_ 

. 
, 

< :? :.4 - . . - -. 



FILE No. 241 Os02 '99 15:44 1D:ROSE SUNDSTROM 8 BENTLEY 8506564029 

c - 

August 2 .  1999 

VIA FAX 

PRGE 2 

Tim Vacarro, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Legal Division 
2540  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasaae, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 971186-SU; Application of Sanlando Utilities 
Corporation far a Limited Proceeding to Implement Water 
Conservation Plan 
Our F i l e  NO. 30057.16 

Dear Tim : 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation hereby waives the five month 
Florida Statutes, deadline eet forth in Section 367.0817(2), 

through the end of October, 1999. 

Very truly yours, 

MSF : brm 

Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Carl Wenz (via fax) 
Mr. Don Rasmussen (via fax) 
Mr. Jerry Salsano (via fax) 


